Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 12:31 PM

To: 'haydenl242@fairpoint.net'

Cc: 'Mark and Shawn Hayden'; Steph Mifflin; Lindsey Ozbolt; Kelly Bacon; 'Craig Jones';
'Curtis Farmer'

Subject: RE: Valley Vet

Attachments: BP-14-00049 Valley Veterinary Hospital.PDF

Dr. Hayden,

Congratulations, please find attached a copy of your completed Certificate of Occupancy.
Thank you for your hard work and patience through the permitting process.

Best regards,

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us o
P: 509.933.8222 musn
F: 509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities"

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 11:36 AM
To: 'Curtis Farmer'

Cc: 'haydeni242@fairpoint.net’; 'Mark and Shawn Hayden'; Steph Mifflin; Lindsey Ozbolt; Doug D'Hondt; Kelly Bacon
Subject: RE: Valley Vet

Hello Curtis,

Attached is the temporary Certificate of Occupancy.
Please see the conditions listed on it.

Best regards,



Michael Flory
Certified Plans Examiner
Interim Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222

F: 509.962.7682

[mailto:curtisf@triply.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 7:24 AM
To: Michael Flory

Subject: Valley Vet

Mike,

REFIITASE O NEY

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Curtis Farmer

| checked the L&I website this morning and the permit has be finaled. Could you email me a copy or confirmation of the

TCO?
Thank you.

Curtis Farmer

Tri-Ply Construction, LLC

PO Box 2872 Yakima, WA 98907

W 509-453-6581 F 509-453-0014

Quality Built and Custom Designed with Your Future in Mind

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56

RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



Certificate of Occupancy

Kittitas County, Washington
Community Development Services

This certificate is issued pursuant to the requirements of Section 110 of the 2012 International Building Code
certifying that said structure is in compliance with the various ordinances of Kittitas County, which regulate building

construction or use. For the following:

USE CLASSIFICATION: Valley Veterinary Hospital
OCCUPANCY GROUPS: B&U

OCCUPANCY LOAD: 51

TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: V-B

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT: 2

SPRINKLER SYSTEM: No

Building Official Date

BUILDING PERMIT: BP-14-00049

SITE ADDRESS: 2090 Vantage Hwy Ellensburg, WA
OWNERS NAME: Valley Veterinary Hospital
OWNERS ADDRESS: Same

TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 17-19-06020-0002

SPECIAL NOTES: None



